MEMO TO : Village Board of Trustees

FROM : David A. Hulseberg
Village Manager

DATE : December 4, 2012

SUBJECT Appointments and Re-appointments
Community Promotion and Tourism Committee

Request for concurrence of the Village Board in the appoiniment of Colleen
Whittington, France Langan and Connie Sichrovsky to the Community Promotion
and Tourism Committee filling vacancies created by the resignations of Lorinda
Ivey, Edward Murphy and Rosalie Loeding and re-appointment of Marguerite
Micken and Jill Payne to the committee. Please see attached committee profile

application.
Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated.
fch

Aftachment

Appointment memo Community promotion 12062012
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Bauer, Carol
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From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:15 PM

To: Bauer, Carol

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.
Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

Please fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact the Village President's Office at (630) 620-5712. Thank you.

Date:*
10/8/12

Name:*
Colleen Whiitington

Address
39 N. Elizabeth Street

City State Zip
Lombard IL 60148

Specific committee interested in serving on:
Commounity Promotion and Tourism Committee

Phone:*
630-913-7862

E-mail address:
cwhittington05@gmail.com
Employer:

W Consulting Services

Job Title:
Managing Consultant

Special interest and/or abilities:*
I have been the chairman for Lombard Town Centre's Promotions Committee for three

years and would like to expand my abilities to the Village

Professional/civic affiliations:
Lombard Town Centre Board of Directors

Length of Lombard residency:*
11 years

The following form was submitted via your website: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

Please fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any questions, please feel free to

1



c(r)r'ftact ‘iche Village President's Office at (630) 620-5712. Thank you.:

Date: 10/8/12

Name: Colleen Whittington

Address: 39 N. Elizabeth Street

City: Lombard

State: IL

Zip: 60148

Specific committee interested in serving on:: Community Promotion and Tourism Committee
Phone: 630-913-7862

E-mail address: cwhittington05@gmail.com

Employer: W Consulting Services

Job Title: Managing Consultant

Special interest and/or abilities: I have been the chairman for Lombard Town Centre's Promotions Committee
for three years and would like to expand my abilities to the Village

Professional/civic affiliations: Lombard Town Centre Board of Directors

Length of Lombard residency: 11 years

Additional Information:

Form Submitted on: 10/8/2012 12:14:52 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 208.95.148.1

Referrer Page: http://www.villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-or-
Commi-74

Form Address: hitp://www.villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-or-
Commi-74
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" Bauer, Carol

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 12:55 PM

To: Bauer, Carol

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Application To Sexrve on a Board or Committee

Please fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact the Village President's Office at (630) 620-5712. Thank you.

Date:*
11/13/12

Name:*
France Langan

Address
114 E Madison

City State
Lombard L

Specific committee interested in serving on:

Tourism

Phone:*
312/446-3048

Business Phone:
312/529-1112

E-malil address:
flangan@martplaza.com

Employer:
Holiday Inn Chicago Mart Plaza

Job Title:
Director of Sales & Marketing

Special interest and/or abilities:*
Sales & Marketing

Professional/civic affiliations:

Zip
60148

Chairman of the River North Business Assn, Past President of Illinois Hospitality f
Marketing Assn, Past Member of the Elmhusrt Ambassadors, Elmhurst Rotary Paul

Harris Fellow.

Length of Lombard residency:*
O years

The following form was submitted via your website: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee



s
&

: Piease fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact the Village President's Office at (630) 620-5712. Thank you.:

Date: 11/13/12

Name: France Langan

Address: 114 E Madison

City: Lombard

State: IL

Zip: 60148

Specific committee interested in serving on:: Tourism
Phone: 312/446-3048

Business Phone: 312/529-1112

E-mail address: flangan@martplaza.com
Employer: Holiday Inn Chicago Mart Plaza

Job Title: Director of Sales & Marketing

Special interest and/or abilities: Sales & Marketing

Professional/civic affiliations: Chairman of the River North Business Assn, Past President of Illinois Hospitality
Marketing Assn, Past Member of the Elmhusrt Ambassadors, Elmhurst Rotary Paul Harris Fellow,

Length of Lombard residency: 9 years

Additional Information:

Form Submitted on: 11/13/2012 12:54:36 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 216.80.59.130

Referrer Page: http://villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-or-

Commi-74

Form Address: http://villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-or-

Commi-74
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Bauer, Carol
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From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 3:55 PM

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
please feel free to contact the Village President’s Office at (630} 620-5712. Thank you,

Date:*
10/23/2012

Name:*
Constance Sichrovsky

Address-
1057 8. Charlotte St.

\éty State Zip

Lombard IL 60148-3944
Specific committee interested in serving on:

Communications

Phone:*

630/627-1121
E-mail address:
csichro@sbeglobal.net

Employer:
Retired from the Village of Lombard

Job Title:
Communications and Marketing Specialist

Special interest and/for abilities:*
Journalism Business and promotions Senior lifestyles

Length of Lombard residency:*
54 years

The following form was submitted via your website: Application To Serve on a Board or Committee

Please fill out the application form below and submit it online. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact the Village President's Office at (630) 620-5712. Thank you.:

Date: 10/23/2012




Name: bonstance Sichrovsky

Address: 1057 S. Charlotte St.

City: Lombard

State: L

Zip: 60148-3944

Specific committee inferested in serving on:: Communications
Phone: 630/627-1121

E-mail address: csichro@sbcglobal.net

Employer: Retired from the Village of Lombard

Job Title: Communications and Marketing Specialist
Special interest and/or abilities: Journalism

Business and promotions
Senior lifestyles

Length of Lombard residency: 54 years

Additional Information:

Form Submitted on: 10/23/2012 3:54:54 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 71.155.241.194

Referrer Page: http://www.villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-or-
Commi-74

Form Address: http://www.villageoflombard.org/FormCenter/General-9/Application-To-Serve-on-a-Board-oz-

Commi-74




